

Eco-Committee Meeting Minutes

Date: 4th December 2018

Venue: GG3.

Present: Mrs McMEnamin, Miss Diffley.

Katie Blair, Magali Wing, Lucy Healy, Niamh Lamont,

Apologies: Thomas Doherty, Oisin Toner, Owen McFadden, Eisa Morgan, Aoife Lynch, Sadhbh Mullan, Erin Lazarte, Matthew Duffy, Sarah Jane Carten, Ava McClune.

Agenda:

- Green Flag award criteria checked to identify any gaps; chairperson.
- Each sub-committee reviewed their action plan.
- Waste team worked on graphs for display on notice board.
- Eco-Schools website displayed so everyone can identify data to be uploaded.
- Update on litter rota for 2018/19; 11A will complete the litter collection this week.

With no other business to attend to, the meeting ended at 4:30pm.